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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Claudia Sepulveda, Bid Clerk/Buyer 
 
Date:  August 15, 2006 
  
Subject: Bid# 06-058, Central Security Upgrade for the Sheriff's Department 

 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced proposal. The 
Sheriff's Office has responded to the following questions: 
 

1. Is there any additional information that we can obtain in regards to the system currently in 
place?  

 
The manufacture and engineer of our current system is MTI (Montgomery 
Technology Incorporated)  
(334)382-7441 phone 
(334)382-9793 fax 
800 East Commerce Street 
Greenville, Alabama 36037 

 
The Installer is Systech 
(915)550-7964 phone 
(915)388-7964 fax 
6965 Commerce 
Odessa, Texas 79768 
 
Both Companies can be contacted for information on our current system. 

 
2. Are there any system sketches, drawings or blueprints available for review?  

 
Drawings and blueprints are available for review at the Jail Annex Maintenance 
Section 
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3. Is there a spec book available?  
 

No 
 

4. What are the five top things you would like to improve on when replacing your current 
system?  

 
• Eliminate card cage   
• Have a single reset for system and not have to reset each individual card 
• Eliminate cell doors from popping open on there own due to bad cards 
• Eliminate problems in one area affecting other areas (isolate to one area 

only) 
• Have ready available technical support and spare parts 

 
5. Are you satisfied with the image quality of your current 120 CCTV cameras?  

 
Yes 

 
6. How old is the current system? 

 
Installed in 1997 


